.Coostal Environments, Inc. [E

E July 8, 1993

FREZDOM OF INFORMATION
ACT REQUEST

FolA-43-34/
Nuclear Regulatory Commission

{4 s
611 Ryan Plaza Drive rec'd  T72e- 43
Suite 400
Arlington, TX 76011

RE:  Freedom of Information Request
Reiative to Environmental
Assessment of Proposed Comite
River Diversion Project, East Baton
Rouge Parish, Louisiana

Dear Sir:

Coastal Environments, Inc. is presently conducting an assessment cf land use
history on the tract as delincated on the enclosed map. Under the Freedom of Information
Act do your records indicate the storage of radioactive materials including low-level
radioactive waste in the proposed Right-Of-Way?

I appreciate your response 1o this inquiry. Please do not hesitate to contact me if
you have any questions or need additional information. Thank you very much.

Sincerely yours,

Ed Fike
Associate
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